
AGENDA CORRESPONDENCE 
 RECEIVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR  

PUBLIC REVIEW PRIOR TO THE MEETING 

AGENDA NO:      CS-1

MEETING DATE:  November 22, 2022



From: Sean Green
To: Council
Subject: 11/22/22 Special Meeting Item CS-1
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 10:46:36 AM

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments.

Council,

City Manager Scott Collins is an outstanding city employee and a good man. I'm thankful to
have him here in Morro Bay.

Sean Green
Morro Bay, CA

mailto:council@morrobayca.gov


From: Lynda Merrill
To: Council
Subject: Closed Session, Manager Collins review
Date: Saturday, November 19, 2022 5:09:18 PM

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments.

Dear Mayor Headding and Councilmembers,
 
Scott Collins is by far the best City Manager we have ever had , and we’ve
had some good ones.
He is the hardest working person we have ever seen. He dedicates his time
to improving our quality of life here.
He has always answered inquiries promptly and with great information about
the issue.
We send our highest respect his work for our City.
Best regards,
Lynda and Frank Merrill 
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